

# Energy Literacy Tracking Survey + Postponement to Mid-Nov

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 18 Oct 2017 15:27:14 -0400  
**Attachments:** Potential Energy Literacy Questions (Oct 17 2017).docx (14.61 kB); MOE Energy Literacy Surey for Oct 2017 Wave (Draft 2 - MARKED UP).docx (71.53 kB); MOE Energy Literacy Surey for Oct 2017 Wave (Draft 2 - CLEAN VERSION).docx (60.53 kB)

---

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the revisions to the literacy questionnaire that will incorporate OFHP and literacy benchmark questions and remove Electricity Bill Q's that will be covered in the bill redesign research.

Considering current events, we are suggesting to postpone the commencement of the survey until after LTEP release to mid-November.

Please let us know if you are comfortable with the additional edits and thoughts on postponements. We will need to know as soon as possible to avoid incurring cancellation costs.

Thanks,  
Martin